

MODIFICATION 369

TPD Section G

3.7 Re-establishment

Amend paragraph 3.7.4 as follows:

3.7.4 Where a Supply Meter Point has been Isolated and is Re-established, and an Effective Supply Point Withdrawal has not occurred and the Transporter identifies that the previously connected Supply Meter (with the same serial number and number of dials as provided as part of the Meter Information) is physically connected to a System such that gas is capable of being offtaken (without any further action being taken) from the Total System then where gas was or is being offtaken from the Total System during such period (as evidenced by Meter Readings), each Registered User in respect of the period for which it is or was the Registered User shall be liable for all charges (including without limitation Transportation Charges and Energy Balancing Charges) associated with such Supply Meter Point as if it had not been so Isolated.

Richard.Riley 5/5/11 16:25

Deleted: the Supply Meter continues to remain physically connected to a System during the period from the date of Isolation to the date of Re-establishment

Amend paragraph 3.7.5 as follows:

3.7.5 Where a Supply Meter Point has been Isolated and an Effective Supply Point Withdrawal has occurred and the Transporter identifies that the previously connected Supply Meter (with the same serial number and number of dials as provided as part of the Meter Information) has been reconnected such that gas is capable of being offtaken (without any further action being taken) from the Total System, then:

Richard.Riley 5/5/11 09:37

Deleted: Without prejudice to the generality of paragraph 3.7.4 w

(a) the Effective Supply Point Withdrawal shall be deemed to be void as if such Effective Supply Point Withdrawal had never been effective, as set out at 3.7.7 below;

Richard.Riley 3/5/11 10:18

Deleted: continues to remain physically connected to a System

(b) where gas was or is being offtaken at such Supply Meter Point during such period the Transporter shall notify the party that was the Registered User at the time of Isolation (the "Relevant Registered User") and such Relevant Registered User shall be liable for:

Richard.Riley 6/5/11 09:00

Deleted: a

(i) shall be liable for all charges (including without limitation Transportation Charges and Energy Balancing Charges) associated with such Supply Meter Point, as if an Isolation or Effective Supply Point Withdrawal had not occurred;

(ii) shall register such Supply Meter Point in accordance with paragraph 2 or, failing which shall be deemed to be registered at such Supply Point in accordance with paragraph 3.7.7;

(iii) shall be liable for all reasonable costs incurred by the relevant Transporter in accordance with Siteworks Terms and Procedures (as defined in Section G7.2.2) where the relevant Transporter undertakes a visit to carry out a service disconnection in accordance with the Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations 1998 and where the Supply Meter remains connected and capable of flowing gas

(c) where gas has not been offtaken (but is capable of being offtaken without further action being taken) at such Supply Meter Point during such period then the Relevant Registered User shall be liable for Capacity Charges and Customer Charges associated with such Supply Meter Point, as if an Isolation or Effective Supply Point Withdrawal had not occurred and such Relevant Registered User:

Richard.Riley 4/5/11 09:13

Deleted: ;

(i) shall register such Supply Point in accordance with paragraph 2 or failing which shall be deemed to be registered at such Supply Point in accordance with paragraph 3.7.7;

(ii) shall be liable for all reasonable costs incurred by the relevant Transporter in accordance with Siteworks Terms and Procedures (as defined in Section G7.2.2) where the relevant Transporter undertakes a visit to carry out a service disconnection

in accordance with the Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations 1998 and where the Supply Meter remains connected and capable of flowing gas.

Delete paragraph 3.7.6

Renumber paragraph 3.7.7 to 3.7.6:

Insert new paragraph 3.7.7 as follows:

3.7.7 Where the Relevant Registered User does not submit an appropriate Supply Point Confirmation in accordance with paragraphs 3.7.5 (b) (ii) and 3.7.5 (c) (i) above within 1 calendar month of being notified by the Transporter:

- (a) the Relevant Registered User shall be deemed to have granted the Transporter authority to do so effective from the date of such Effective Supply Point Withdrawal; and
- (b) the Transporter shall submit a Supply Point Confirmation using the information on the Supply Point Register in relation to such Supply Point together with the Meter Reading provided by the Relevant Registered User immediately upon the Isolation;

such that the Effective Supply Point Withdrawal shall be deemed to be void and any obligations associated with such Supply Point shall be applied as if the Effective Supply Withdrawal had never become effective.